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September 16, 2015

Julie Girvan

J. E. Girvan Enterprises
62 Hillsdale Avenue East
Toronto, Ontario

M4S 1T5

Dear Ms. Girvan:
Re: Union Gas Limited (Union) & Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge)
2015-2020 DSM Plans
Board File Number: EB-2015-0029 / EB-2015-0049
The OEB has received your letter of September 10, 2015 requesting an extension of
two business days for the filing of the Consumers Council of Canada’s (CCC) final

written argument for the proceeding referenced above.

The Board approves CCC's request. Final written argument from CCC is due by
October 6, 2015.

Yours Truly,

Original Signed By

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: All participants in EB-2015-0029 and EB-2015-0049



